
 

                                     

 

Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Alan Soderling, P.E., Public Works Director 

Date: 12-3-2025 

Agenda Item: Approval of Installing Hiller Fire Alarm System for Public Works Facility 

Agenda Item Location 
Consent Calendar 
 
Recommended Action or Motion 
City Staff recommends the approval and authorization of the mayor to sign the Installation Quote from 
Hiller Fire, not to exceed without prior authorization, for $23,864.66.  
 
Summary 
This quote from Hiller Fire is to install a fire alarm system at the new public works facility office building. 
The buildings that we have acquired from the Lakes Highway District on Ramsey do not have any fire 
alarm system.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
This scope of work is included in the FY2026 budget and is under the budgeted amount; therefore, this 
has no fiscal impact on the FY2026 budget.  
 
Budget Funding Source / Transfer Request 
GL Code #130-899-57756 – New PW Facility 
 
Attachment   
Attached below is the Hiller Fire Installation Quote.      








